
   

            
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
DATE:  July 7, 2016 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Justice Center Security Management System IFB-4253-16-NJ 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Site Visit Sign-In Sheet: The Sign-In Sheet for the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting is 
attached to this Addendum 1.  
 

2. Question 1: “Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  
(like,from India or Canada)” 
Response: There are no restrictions on whether companies outside the USA can provide 
a response or not. As long as they are able to meet the requirements of the solicitation, 
then there are no further restrictions. 
 

3. Question 2: “Whether we need to come over there for meetings?” 
Response: There is a mandatory site-visit prior to responses being due. Also the 
awarded contractor will be required to perform installation and maintenance services on-
site. Please see the solicitation document for further details. 
 

4. Question 3: “Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?” 
Response: Please refer to Question and Response 2 of this Addendum 1, and refer to 
the solicitation for further details. 
 

5. Question 4: “Can we submit the proposals via email?????” 
Response: Responses cannot be submitted via email. Responses must be submitted 
electronically via the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing website 
https://www.rockymountainbidsystem.com/City-of-Grand-
Junction.asp?AgencyID=1123&PageType=open#openSolicitations. Documents can also 
be accessed via our website below. You must be registered with the RMEPS website to 
submit a response to the solicitation. The site offers free and paying registration for 
vendors. A Vendor Registration Guide for the free registration option can be found on our 
website at: http://www.gjcity.org/bids/. You may run into issues with registration from 
outside the USA, and in that case, please contact the 800 vendor help line and they will 
assist you through the registration process.  
 

https://www.rockymountainbidsystem.com/City-of-Grand-Junction.asp?AgencyID=1123&PageType=open#openSolicitations
https://www.rockymountainbidsystem.com/City-of-Grand-Junction.asp?AgencyID=1123&PageType=open#openSolicitations
http://www.gjcity.org/bids/


   

6. Question 5: “Quick question will you accept substitutions to the RS2 Technologies, like 
Lennel?” 
Response: The Owner will not accept substitutions to the RS2 Technologies and are 
doing so to retain consistency of the infrastructure throughout the Owners facilities. 
 

7. Question 6: “What is the plan for management of the Infographics Security Management 
System software during the transition to the new system (during cutover).  Meaning 
disabling, silencing, removal of devices and systems as they are moved over to the new 
system.  It is our assumption that will be managed by others.” 
Response: This is the responsibility of the awarded contractor. 
 

8. Question 7: “Do we have drawings and other technical documents on the existing 
system?  Looking for I/O point assignments, device counts per floor, where they are 
terminated, etc.” 
Response: The available drawings have been attached to this Addendum 1.  
 

9. Question 8: “Need a list of devices for which new wire will be required versus using the 
existing wiring.” 
Response: If existing wire is long enough to reach new RS2 cabinet, without splicing the 
wires. Then new wire doesn't need to be pulled. 
 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Nicholas C Jones, Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado   
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